

Prof Florence Nightingale OAM (Flossie)

Name: Florence Nightingale

Description: Florence has over 30 years' experience in the fields of health care and sanitation and has been key in the development of international nursing standards. She has extensive experience in mathematics and the presentation of statistics which led to her election as the first woman member of the Royal Statistical Society. She is a published author and her books on health and hygiene are still used as teaching aids today.

While better known for her contributions in the nursing and mathematical fields, Florence has campaigned for social reforms include improving healthcare for all and expanding women's participation in the workforce and in education.

Ms Nightingale has been awarded the Royal Red Cross and was the first woman to be awarded the Order of Merit and the Key to the City of London.

Contact Details: *Numbers:* Mobile: 61 (0455) 555 555

Email: florence@healthcrimea.org

Address: 12 Hospital Street ADELAIDE SA 5000 Australia

Expertise Areas: Education/Training

Health

Medical

Social Justice

Women

Interest Areas: Ageing and Aged Issues
Community Affairs/Development

Education/Training

Employment

Health

Medical

Research and Development

Science and Technology

Social Justice

Women

Special Interest and

Board Experience: Has board experience in the position of Chair

Qualifications: Bachelor of Nursing (Honours), The University of London

Professional Hygiene on the Battlefield, TAFE SA

Development: How to be a Board Director, Crimean Institute of Directors

Board and Committee

Experience: **Current:**
Nightingale Trust, Member (2011-Current), Community, Unpaid
Health Advisory Board, Member (2008-Current), Government (Federal), Paid

Nightingale School of Nursing Board, Member and Former Chair (2008-current), Corporate, Paid

Previous:

Crimean Nurses Association, President (1998-2000), Community, Unpaid
Crimean Pharmacy Board, Member (1998-2000), Government (State), Paid
The University of London, Statistics Advisory Committee, Member (1997-2002), Non-Government, Unpaid

Current Employment: Board Director

Previous Employment: Chief Executive, St Thomas Hospital
Director, Nursing, St Thomas Hospital
Nurse, St Thomas Hospital